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William J. LeMay, Director
Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy, JUL 161991
Minerals and Natural Resources OIL CONSERVATION DIV.
State Land Office Building SANTA FE

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503
Re:  Oil Conservation Commission Case No. 9931
In the Matter of the Application of ARCO Oil and Gas Company for
Pressure Maintenance Expansion and an Unorthodox Gas Injection Well,
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. LeMay:

ARCO Oil and Gas Company requests that the above-captioned case which is currently
scheduled for hearing before the Commission on July 18, 1991 be dismissed.

Your attention to this matter is appreciated.

WILLIAM F. CARR

WFC:mlh

cc:  Mr. Gary B. Smallwood
Senior Engineer
ARCO Oil and Gas Company
Post Office Box 1610
Midland, Texas 79702



